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MEMBER-AT-LARGE

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Search Committee
(Weiser, Chair; Barros; Heimlich; Peterson;
Teague)

FROM: Mr. Simon Weiser, Committee Chair

RE: Upcoming Scheduled Meeting, October 13, 2022

Please be advised that the Search Committee will meet as follows:
WHEN: Thursday ,October 13, 2022

TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: Via WEBEX (Virtual Meeting)

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to
connect)

Meeting Address for Attendees
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/|.php?MTID=m54f3027dbf930b4c7619aae1089bdb3f
Meeting number: 2346 017 9146

Meeting password: CaY6Te3nwES

Audio conference: +1-646-992-2010 [New York City]

Access code: 2346 017 9146

AGENDA:

1.) Hiring of District Manager and Community Associate



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m54f3027dbf930b4c7619aae1089bdb3f

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389-00009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.



https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page

